
•	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
OFFICE OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC 

MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 D. Gagan, Chair 
Senate Committee on Academic Planning 

Subject	 Graduate Calendar Revisions - 
Faculty of Business Administration - 
(SGSC Meeting September 21, 1998) 
(SCAP Reference: SCAP 98-50) 

Date:	 October 14, 1998 

For Information: 

Acting under delegated authority of Senate, the Senate Graduate Studies 
Committee approved the following: 

Executive MBA Program changes: 
i) Changes to degree completion requirements 
ii) Changes to Weeknight and Weekend Residential Program 

Schedule 
iii) Changes to course sequence 
iv) Change to electives 
v) Change to list of core courses 

vi) Change of title and description: MBA 603-5 
vii) Change of title: MBA 681-5, 670-5, 621-5, 607-5, 696-5 
viii) Change of description: MBA 691-5 
ix) New courses: 

MBA 601-2.5	 Data and Decision-making 
MBA 602-2.5	 The Global Business Environment 

.	 Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should 
contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant, at 291-3168 or e-mail bgrant@sfu.ca
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